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Richard Dwyer

From: Leslie Payette [Ipayette@nirb.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 9:35 AM
To: 'Richard Dwyer"

Subject: RE: Request for NIRB Screening Decisions

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Richard,

Please see my comments in red below:

Call me if you have any questions,

Leslie

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: August 19, 2008 2:05 PM

To: 'NIRB-Leslie Payette'

Subject: Request for NIRB Screening Decisions

Hi Leslie;
I wasn't able to identify if any of the following were part of NIRB's screening process from NIRB ftp
site:
e 2BE-BKL (Assignment from De Beers Canada Inc. to Majescor Resources Inc.) - NIRB will not
be screening
e 2BE-CRO (True North Gems) - | would like to discuss this one with you further — I am aware of
a potentially associated amendment application with CGS but we are not screening yet
e 2BE-HIG Amendment 2 (Zinifex) expanded area of work — will check with Sophia
e 3BC-FXB (Reinhard Pienitz Laval University) - NIRB will not be screening
e 3BC-MIO (Robert W. Park University of Waterloo) - NIRB will not be screening
e 3BC-PLI (Mark Mallory Environment Canada Prince Leopold Island) — NIRB exempted this
under file # 06 YNO15 (decision attached)
o 3BM-ARC (Hamlet of Arctic Bay) - NIRB will not be screening
e 3BM-CAM (Hamlet of Cambridge Bay) - NIRB will not be screening
e 3BM-TAL (Hamlet of Taloyoak) - NIRB will not be screening
Thanks,

Richard Dwyer

Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0
Ph (867)360-6338 ext. 29
Fax (867)360-6369
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Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org
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